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Memorandum for Record

To:  VKiis Cano, Forensiclaboratory Manager
Mindy Raines, QA Manager

From: Vickie Beamer, DNA Technical Leader

Date: April 17, 2017

Re: Serology Case Review for Amy Langan

This memorandum is written to address the re-analysis of Serology cases
completed by Amy Langan for potential errors. Kris Cano, Forensic Biology
Supervisor/Forensic Laboratory Manager, requested that | re-analyze five (5) cases
previously analyzed by Amy Langan. The requested case numbers are as follows:
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR

For two (2) of the cases, DR #llland DR I thc reports had not yet
been released: therefore, Kris Cano had requested that | perform the re-analysis
and take ownership of Ms. Langan’s notes and release a report authored by myself.

On April 7, 2017, | began re-analysis of DR #{ Il The following
discrepancies were observed:

1. Ms. Langan marked the swab cartons with the wrong DR number and item
number for item #987048B ‘iiiernal i;enital swabs). Both external genital
swab cartons were marked #968563b.

2 Different results were obtained for item #987048 (underwear). Ms. Langan
documented that the underwear were AP negative and sperm negative; and
therefore concluded that “semen was not identified”. However, during my re-
analysis, the underwear gave positive results with AP mapping of the crotch,
negative results for sperm, and positive results for p30; and therefore, |
concluded that the underwear were “positive for seminal fluid”.

3. Lastly, Ms. Langan documented in her draft report that cuttings were retained
from the external genital swabs (#987048B) for DNA analysis. However, both
her case notes and internal chain of custody contradicts this. The internal
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April 17, 2017

chain only lists items #987048A (vaginal swabs) and #987048C (buccal
swabs). DNA analysis was-later performed only oh those two (2) samples, as
well. It is likely that M$: Langar’s draft report is incorrect regarding the
external genital swah cuttings.

Since the swab cartons for jtern #987048B were mislabeled by Ms. Langan, the
DNA results for both DR+ SN d were examined to determine if a
possible sample mix-up:occurred. In both cases, the DNA profile obtained from the
epithelial fraction 6f swab(s) from the sexual assault kits match the DNA profile
obtained from the victim.

The re-analysis of DR I resulted in no discrepancies with Ms. Langan’s
original testing and conclusions.

After re—anaiyzing DR #q and - it was decided by Kris Cano,

Crime Lab Manager/Forensic Biology Supervisor to re-analyze all cases that Ms.
Amy Langan completed in Serology during her em loyment. The total number of
cases to be re-analyzed are 32, including DR #b All
re-analysis will be completed under the category Investigation, Serology in LIMS

and any discrepencies will require an amended report. Another memo with the

results of the re-analysis of these cases will be generated at the completion of this
project.

ﬁé&é/ Beame’

Vickie Beamer
DNA Technical Leader






